## \$45k High Limit Table Giveaway - March 2024

## **Promotion Rules**

- 1. Participants must be 18 years of age or older and a Morongo Rewards member to participate. No purchase necessary. Morongo Rewards membership is fast, free and easy. Register for Morongo Rewards membership at the Morongo Rewards Desk or online at <a href="https://www.morongocasinoresort.com">www.morongocasinoresort.com</a>.
- 2. MCRS poker, MCRS Slot machines, Travel Center machines, and Casino Morongo machines do not qualify for the promotion.
- 3. A Morongo Rewards card and valid government issued photo ID are required to participate in the promotion and to claim a prize. Any participant who cannot provide the required documents will forfeit the prize.
- 4. **\$45k High Limit Table Giveaway** takes place every 30 minutes from 6:00pm 10:00pm on Fridays in March; March 1, 8, 15, 22, & 29, 2024.
- 5. Morongo Rewards members playing their favorite High Limit Room Table Games at Morongo Casino Resort & Spa with an open rating will have a chance to win.
- 6. Morongo Rewards members may begin earning entries into the \$45k High Limit Table Giveaway for \$500 in "Live Chips" between 5:00pm 9:59pm each promotional day. Table Games players inside the High Limit Table Room will receive one (1) ticketless entry for every \$7 in theoretical loss. Entries earned on Table Games are used for promotional purposes only.
- 7. Two (2) winners will be randomly selected every 30 minutes to win \$500 in "Live Chips".
- 8. Winning guests will be located and identified while they're playing their favorite table game inside the High Limit Table Room.
- 9. If the guest is not present, the Marketing Representative will draw another name. This process will continue until a winning table has been located and identified.
- 10. An authorized Marketing Representative will sign up any guests who do not have a membership or reprint a card for an existing member if they would like to participate. Any member who cannot provide the required documents will forfeit their prize.
- 11. The authorized Marketing Representative will complete a Winners Distribution Form, 1099 Miscellaneous Income Form, W-9, Photo Release and Tax Withheld Form (if applicable) for each prize totaling \$600 or over. Management is not responsible for lost or stolen Winners Distribution Form.
- 12. Each Morongo Rewards member may win more than once one per day during the promotional period. All winners must provide a valid government-issued photo identification matching the Morongo Rewards card to claim their prize. Any member who cannot provide the required documents will forfeit their prize.
- 13. "Live Chip" prizes not redeemed at the Main Cage by 11:59pm on the day awarded shall be forfeited.
- 14. By participating in this promotion, winners agree to complete and return a Liability Release and a Publicity Release as a condition of accepting any prize package. By participating in the \$45k High Limit Table Giveaway, participants are deemed to have consented for their image and likeness to be recorded for use in any and all media, whether now known or hereafter devised, at any time.
- 15. Participants knowingly and voluntarily assume all risks and responsibility for all personal injuries or property damage they may sustain due to their participation in or attendance at \$45k High Limit Table Giveaway, regardless of whether the injury or damage results from my acts or omissions, those of the

- Morongo Band of Mission Indians, Morongo Casino Resort Spa, and their employees and agents (collectively, "Morongo"), or those of third parties.
- 16. MCRS staff, vendors, and entertainers, as well as guests who are currently expelled from MCRS, are not eligible to participate in the promotion.
- 17. Any participant found to be abusing the Official Rules or tampering with the promotion in any way may be disqualified and declared ineligible for any prize.
- 18. MCRS Management, in its sole discretion, reserves the right to modify or terminate this promotion at any time with or without notice. All rulings made by MCRS Management are final.
- 19. Offer is subject to all Federal and Tribal laws and regulations. Offer is intended for addressee only and is non-transferable. Any sharing of offers may result in loss of privileges, up to and including termination of Morongo Rewards membership.
- 20. MCRS is not responsible for any technical or equipment malfunctions, printing errors, typographical or other errors, including but not limited to announcements of awards or prize notifications, or for any errors of any kind, whether human or mechanical.
- 21. MCRS Management decisions concerning the administration of the \$45k High Limit Table Giveaway must be appealed must be appealed in writing within three (3) days of the occurrence to MCRS Marketing Management at 49500 Seminole Drive, Cabazon, CA 92230. If the decision remains unresolved to the guest's satisfaction, it can be appealed in writing within fifteen (15) days of the occurrence to Morongo Gaming Agency at 49500 Seminole Drive, Cabazon, CA 92230. Morongo Gaming Agency's ruling is final and will have sixty (60) days to investigate and respond in writing.